

Cristina M. Komaroff

Contact Details

Email: <u>c.komaroff@gmail.com</u>
Website: <u>www.madamecristina.art</u>
Instagram: madame_cristina

Profile

Fine Art Painter currently pursuing an MFA in Painting at the Savannah College of Art and Design.

Art Instructor with 10+ years of experience in facilitating learning in fine arts focusing on drawing, painting and portraiture. Native in English and fluent in French.

Specialist in the communication of visual ideas through traditional art materials (Graphite, charcoal, watercolour, oil paint, acrylic paint and digital media as a medium for creating art.

Active exhibiting artist with portfolio of work available upon request.

Winner of the SCAD Educator Scholarship

Currently using my passion and expertise to create personalized commissions and teaching art online.

Education

2021 - present MFA Painting

Department of Fine Arts, Major in Painting Savannah College of Art and Design, Savannah, Georgia, USA Thesis exhibition November 2024 Faculty Mentor Stephen Knudsen

2007 BFA Studio Arts

Department of Fine Arts, Major in Drawing Concordia University, Montreal, QC

2013 TESOL Certificate

English Department Canada College, Montreal, QC

Professional Experience

2023 - present Art Instructor, Triple AAA, Saint Denis, Reunion Island
 2019 - 2023 Art Instructor, The Cummings Centre, Montreal, QC
 2011-2019 Art Instructor, Inter-Dec College, Montreal, QC

Grants and Awards

2023	Educator Scholarship, Savannah College of Art and Design, USA
2022	Educator Scholarship, Savannah College of Art and Design, USA
2021	Educator Scholarship, Savannah College of Art and Design, USA

Selected Exhibitions

2020 Group Exhibition, What the Pop!, Outdoor Art Festival, Montreal, QC

Commissions

2022	Private Commission, Connor's Universe, acrylic painting, Nun's Island, QC
2021	Private Commission, Esther L'adventurice, oil painting, Montreal, QC
2021	Private Commission, Young Genius, graphite, CDN/NDG, QC

Collections

2022	Private Collection Pierrefonds, QC
2021	Private Collection Westmount, QC
2020	Private Collection, CDN-NDG, QC

Professional Organizations

2022 - present Artpreneur 2020 - present YES Business Services

References

Available upon request